
 

From: Development Plan <developmentplan@fermanaghomagh.com>  
Sent: 03 February 2023 16:43 
To: info <info@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk> 
Subject: Public Notice – Fermanagh and Omagh Local Development Plan – Draft Plan Strategy 2030 
 

 

Our Ref:  ES25 
  

 

   

I am writing to advise you that following receipt both of a direction from the 
Department of Infrastructure under section 12(1)(b) of the Planning Act (Northern 
Ireland) 2011 and of the report of the Planning Appeals Commission into the 
independent examination of the Fermanagh and Omagh District Council Local 
Development Plan — draft Plan Strategy 2030, that Fermanagh and Omagh District 
Council is publishing the following documents for public consultation: 

- draft Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA) 

- Sustainability Appraisal Report (Further Addendum) 

- Equality Impact Screening Report (Further Addendum) 

- Rural Needs Impact Assessment (Further Addendum) 

Any comments must be received by no later than 2 March 2023. 

Copies of the draft Habitats Regulation Assessment, the Sustainability Appraisal 
(Further Addendum), the Equality Impact Screening Report (Further Addendum), the 
Rural Needs Impact Assessment (Further Addendum), the Direction made by the 
Department of Infrastructure and the Planning Appeals Commission report are 
available for inspection at Local Development Plan – Fermanagh & Omagh District 
Council (fermanaghomagh.com) 

Copies are also available to inspect during normal office hours of 9.00am and 

5.00pm Monday to Friday at the Connect Centres: Strule House, 16 High Street, 

Omagh, Co Tyrone, BT78 1BQ and County Buildings, 15 East Bridge Street, 

Enniskillen, Co Fermanagh, BT74 7BW. 

Expressions of opinion on the draft Habitats Regulation Assessment, the 
Sustainability Appraisal Report (Further Addendum), the Equality Impact Screening 
Report (Further Addendum), and the Rural Needs Impact Assessment (Further 
Addendum) are invited and can be made in the following ways. 

By emailing the Development Plan team at 
developmentplan@fermanaghomagh.com or in writing to Development Plan Team, 
Strule House, 16 High Street, Omagh, BT78 1BQ. 
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Any comments must be received by no later than 2 March 2023. 

 

Yours faithfully, 
 
Paul McDermott 
Lead Planner 
 
 
Planning Dept 
Fermanagh and Omagh District Council 
Strule House 
16 High Street 
Omagh 
BT78 1BQ 
  
Tel:     0300 303 1777   
e-mail: developmentplan@fermanaghomagh.com 
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